@
Public Serbice Commission

M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Floan-M-E-

DATE: April 15, 1999
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. Mcch‘R{{g\ulawry Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990370-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by SW
Florida Adio Communications, Inc.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
SW Florida Audio Communication, Inc.

Please see attached Dept. of State filing.

Thank you.
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I cenify from the records of this office that SW FLORIDA AUDIO
COMMUNICATION, INC. is a corporation organized under the laws of the State
of Florida, filed on March 22, 1999.
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The document number of this corporation is P99000027562.
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| further certify that said corporation has paid all fees and penalties due this office
through December 31, 1989, and its status is active.
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| further certify that said corporation has not filed Articles of Dissolution.

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the

Twenty-fifth day of March, 1999

Kathoine: Blarris
Ratljerine Harris

Scerctury of State
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